CD 18-10

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
CHILDREN’S DIVISION
P.O. BOX 88
JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI
March 27, 2018
TO: ALL CHILDREN’S DIVISION STAFF

FROM: Julie Lester, Deputy Director
Children’s Division

SUBJECT: Holland Residential Services — Blue Ridge
11522 Blue Ridge Boulevard
Kansas City, MO 64134

This is to advise staff that Holland Residential Services (HRS) has opened its
second operating site for residential treatment services. It will serve males, ages eight (8)
to eighteen (18) years and have a capacity to serve 8. The agency continues to be
licensed for basic core services and specialized standards to provide residential treatment,
as well as the agency continues to contract with the Children’s Division to provide
moderate and severe level care. The contact person for HRS is Shawana Jenkins,
Director of Operations and her contact information is (816) 216-9709,
Hollandservicesinc@gmail.com.

Please feel free to contact Jennifer Richter, State Supervisor, Residential Program
Unit, at 573-751-8926, if you have any questions or comments regarding this matter.
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